BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO

IN THE MATTER OF APPLICATIONS)

FOR PERMIT 74-16224, 74-16225 & ) NOTICE OF
74-16227 IN THE NAME OF ) STATUS CONFERENCE
STATE OF IDAHO, IDAHO FISH )

& GAME COMMISSION )

On December 20, 2019, STATE OF IDAHO, IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION, filed
Applications for Permit 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 with the Idaho Department of Water
Resources (department). Protest was filed by JAMES WHITTAKER.

On July 21, 2020, the Department held a pre-hearing telephone conference. On August 3,
2020 the Department held a status conference.

The department has scheduled the matter for another status conference via telephone on
Tuesday, December 8, 2020, beginning at 10:00 AM.

Below is the conference telephone number to dial to participate:

Telephone: 1-877-820-7831
Participant code: 153229

The status conference will be conducted in a facility that satisfies the accessibility
requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. If you require special accommodations in
order to attend, participate in, or understand the pre-hearing conference, please notify the
department at least (10) days prior to the hearing. Inquiries about scheduling, hearing
facilities, etc., should be directed to Jean Hersley, (208)287-4942.

. h
Dated this_ S~ day of October, 2020.

Jeafl Hersley
Technical Records Specialist Il




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 5 2 day of October, 2020, true and correct copies of

the documents described below were served by placing a copy of the same with the United
States Postal Service, postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Document Served:  Notice of Status Conference

STATE OF IDAHO

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION
PO BOX 25

BOISE ID 83707

JAMES WHITTAKER
PO BOX 240
LEADORE ID 83464
fiwhitt@yahoo.com

MIKE DEMICK

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF FISH & GAME
97 HWY 93 N

SALMON ID 83467
mike.demick@idfg.idaho.gov

JEFF RICHARDS

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF FISH & GAME
97 HWY 93 N

SALMON ID 83467

jeff.richards@idfq.idaho.gov

ANN VONDE

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
PO BOX 83720

BOISE ID 83720-0010
ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov

Jeanmersley
Technical Records Specialist Il



Hersley, Jean

From: Demick,Mike <mike.demick@idfg.idaho.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Hersley, Jean

Subject: RE: Applications for Permit 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 in the name of Idaho Fish
& Game Commission

Attachments: Whittaker Protest, 2020.pdf

Hello Jean: Attached are unavailable dates for Oct-Dec. | did NOT hear back from 2 IDFG staff, but we'll make
arrangements when the date is set.

Mike

From: Hersley, Jean <Jean.Hersley@idwr.idaho.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:31 PM

To: ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov; Demick,Mike <mike.demick@idfg.idaho.gov>; fijwhitt@yahoo.com

Subject: Applications for Permit 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 in the name of Idaho Fish & Game Commission

| have attached calendars for October, November & December, 2020, to schedule a status conference for the
above referenced applications for permit. Please return the calendars by October 1, 2020 with your
UNAVAILABLE dates marked. The status conference will be a tele-conference. Please let me know if you
have any questions. Thank you.

Jean Hersley

Technical Records Specialist Il
Idaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942
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Hersley, Jean

From: Richards,Jeff <jeff.richards@idfg.idaho.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Hersley, Jean

Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf
Jean:

Here are my available dates.

Sincerely,

Jeff Richards

From: FishAndGame@idfg.idaho.gov <FishAndGame@idfg.idaho.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Richards,Jeff <jeff.richards@idfg.idaho.gov>

Subject. Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location:
Device Name: PTR-R7-XRXC8045

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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Hersley, Jean

From: Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Hersley, Jean

Subject: RE: Applications for Permit 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 in the name of Idaho Fish
& Game Commission

Attachments: 20200922121329317.pdf

Hello,

Please find my calendars attached.
Thanks,

Ann Vonde

Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720

Boise ID 83720-0010
(208) 334-4141

fax (208) 854-8072
ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov

From: Hersley, Jean [mailto:Jean.Hersley@idwr.idaho.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov>; mike.demick@idfg.idaho.gov; fjwhitt@yahoo.com

Subject: Applications for Permit 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 in the name of Idaho Fish & Game Commission

| have attached calendars for October, November & December, 2020, to schedule a status conference for the
above referenced applications for permit. Please return the calendars by October 1, 2020 with your
UNAVAILABLE dates marked. The status conference will be a tele-conference. Please let me know if you
have any questions. Thank you.

Jean Hersley

Technical Records Specialist I/
Idaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942



Name: @.DD /?é\ - H_J\bﬂ o “X” = UnAvailable

STATUS CONFERENCE AVAILABLITY FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 IN THE NAME OF
DEPT OF FISH & GAME

October Momo

Sunday Monday .—._.-mmnmw imnunmnwv. .E::.mnn< " Friday . Saturday

11 12 13
IDWR OFFICES
CLOSED

18 19 20

25 - 26 27




Name: 1:) 5& \H@ﬂQ\ “X" = UnAvailable

STATUS CONFERENCE AVAILABLITY FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 IN THE NAME OF

DEPT OF FISH & GAME
November 2020
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3

8 g9 18

IDWR OFFICES
CLOSED
15 16 1y : : /»o 21
22 23 24 25 26 2 28
IDWR OFFICES
K CLOSED

29 30



Name: WDD) K_w oé . k\H.O ﬂ mu\ “X” = UnAvailable

STATUS CONFERENCE AVAILABLITY FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 74-16224, 74-16225 & 74-16227 IN THE NAME OF

DEPT OF FISH & GAME B
December 2020
m..-unwvw_ ) .-Saunmw - .H..Mmmnmw Smmummnuw .—._u..:.m._uw .
1
6 7 8
13 14 15
20 21 1 22 25 26

IDWR OFFICES
CLOSED

27 28 . 29



State ¢” 'daho \
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 E Front Street, Suite 648 « PO Box 83720 * Boise ID 83720-0098

Phone: (208) 287-4800 » Fax: (208) 287-6700

Website: idwr.idaho.gov * Email: idwrinfo@idwr.idaho.gov
BRAD LITTLE GARY SPACKMAN
Governor Director

September 22, 2020

STATE OF IDAHO

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION
PO BOX 25

BOISE ID 83707

JAMES WHITTAKER
PO BOX 240
LEADORE ID 83464

MIKE DEMICK

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF FISH & GAME
97 HWY 93 N

SALMON ID 83467

ANN VONDE

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
PO BOX 83720

BOISE ID 83720-0010

RE: Application for Permit No. 74-16624, 74-16625 & 74-16627

Dear Concerned Parties:

The Department is planning to schedule a status conference on the above matters. | am requesting
you to let me know your UNAVAILABLE dates in October, November & December, 2020. Please list
your unavailable dates during October, November & December, 2020 on the calendars that are
enclosed. Please return your calendars no later than October 1, 2020. The calendars can be

emailed to jean.hersley@idwr.idaho.gov.

This status conference will be a tele-conference. Dial in number will be provided when the date is
scheduled.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 208-287-4942 at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Jegh Hersley
Technical Records Specialist |l

Enclosure: Calendar



